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Sub: Proposal for diversion of 36. 65 ha of forest land for laying of 33 KV Transmission Line from
Jairampur to Manmao under Comprehensive Scheme for strengthening of transmission and
distribution system in Changlang District of Arunachal Pradesh.

Ref: Letter No. FOR.35/CONS/2019/2596-600 dated 20.10.2020 from Department of Env. and

Forests, Govt of Arunachal Pradesh.

Sir,

Please refer to the State Government’s letter No 35/CONS/2019/2596-600 dated 20.10.2020 on
the subject mentioned above, seeking prior approval of the Central Government in accordance with
Section 2 of the FCA, 1980. The proposal forwarded by the State Govt has been examined in this office in
the light of Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980, and rules/guidelines framed thereunder. The State Govt. is
requested to provide following additional information for further processing of the case: -

0) The status of FRA, 2006 certificate may be furnished.
(i1) In CA scheme submitted there is inclusion of OB labour shed & MB type quarter which

is not under CAF rule, State Govt may clarify.

(i)  State to clarify the total number of trees enumerated and trees to be actually felled.

(iv)  The KML Shape file has been examined and checked by GIS software and it is found to
be a Line feature instead of Polygon. The corrected shape file in Polygon may be
submitted.

(v) As per the DSS software the proposed compensatory afforestation site selected over 73
ha includes 9 ha of Very Dense Forest, 62 ha of Moderately Dense Forest and 2 ha of
Open Forest.

In view of the DSS repost and its observation for the proposed CA site, the State
Forest Department may look for alternate sites or justify selection of the site as it fa}ls
under Very Dense Forest and Moderately Dense Forest and submit inspection with
details of vegetation, species, density of vegetation afong with photograph.

This is issued with approval of Deputy Director General of Forests (C).
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Sub:  Diversion of 36.65 ha forest land for laying of 33 KV Transmission Line from Jairampur
to Manmao under comprehensive scheme for strengthening of transmission and
distribution system by Power Deptt. in Changlang District of Arunachal Pradesh.

Sir,

With reference to the subject cited above. | am directed to inform that the State Govt.
proposal mentioned above has been discussed in the 4" REC meeting of the Integrated Regional
Office, Guwahati held on 30" July. 2021. As desired by REC, State Govt. is requested to kindly
submit the following information to this office for further processing of this proposal.

(1) State Govt. to conduct a site visit of the proposed CA site by an officer not below the
rank of Conservator of Forests (T) and report be submitted to IRO, Guwahati mentioning
the vegetation, density of forest cover, photographs etc, or else an alternate CA site along
with necessary Sol maps indicating the CA site, GPS coordinates. site suitability
certificate, etc. as 23.19 ha of proposed CA is under VDF, 11.09 ha under MDF and
remaining 38.32 ha is under Open Forest as per the FSI, Dehradun.

Yours faithfully,

Pi7s) 8

(Dr. Hemen Hazarika)

Sc. D & Head of Office

Copy to:
I. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & Nodal Officer (FCA). O/o PCCF. Department

of Env. & Forests, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Environment & Forests Department,
Itanagar, s#” 05| 08[2/
Sc. D & Head of Office



